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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Hi Lis,

I should not have specified home visiting programs. Please change only the amounts in s. 49.175 (1) (u), leaving the
other language as it is. | think that would mean the language would be written “For services to prevent child abuse or
neglect, $6,302,100 in FY20 and $7,464,600 in FY21.”

Thanks,
Matt

From: Shea, Lis - LEGIS <elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wheeler, Elizabeth A - LEGIS <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Hi Matt,

Right now s. 49.175 (1) (u) provides funding broadly for “services to prevent child abuse or neglect.” Do you want the
draft to limit this allocation to only home visitation grants under s. 48.983 (4) (b)? Or should the increase be allocated to
that program?

Lis

Elisabeth H. Shea

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W| 53701-2037

(608) 504-5885 '
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov

The information contained in this communication may be confidential and protected by the attorney-client privilege.

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 1:10 PM




To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: Expand Home Visiting
Tracking Code: BB0134

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: .B ork, Matthew'

Phone: 608-266-2288
E-mail; Matthew.Bork{@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 437
Agency Number: 437
Priority: High

Intent:

Amend section 49.175(1)(u) to increase funding for home visiting programs to $6,302,100 in '
FY20 and $7,464,600 in FY21.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage (@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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DOA.......Bork, BB0134 - Increase TANF allocation for child abuse and
neglect prevention services

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

\(\o%m sa”

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

T , PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

Under current law, DCF is directed to allocate in each fiscal year specific
amounts of money, including federal moneys received under the Temporary
Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) block grant program, for various public
assistance programs, including for services to prevent child abuse or neglect. This
bill increases the allocation for this purpose from $5,289,600 to $6,302,100 in fiscal
year 2019-20 and $7,464,600 in fiscal year 2020-21.

' For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :

W SECTION 1. 49.175 (1) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SEcTION 1

49.175 (1) (u) Prevention services. For services to prevent child abuse or
neglect, $5,289,600 $6,302,100 in each fiscal year 2019-20 and $7,464,600 in fiscal

year 20‘20—21.

History: 1997 a. 27, 105, 236, 237, 252, 318; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 104, 109; 2003 a. 33, 321, 327; 2005 a. 25, 254; 2007 a. 5, 20, 226; 2009 a, 2, 28; 2011 a. 10, 13, 32;
2013 a. 20, 113; 2015 a. 55, 172; 2017 a. 59, 236, 254, 261.

(END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PuBLIC ASSISTANCE

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
year 2019-20 and $7,464,600 in fiscal year 2020-21. _

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 49.175 (1) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

49.175 (1) (u) Prevention services. For services to prevent child abuse or

neglect, $5,;289,600 $6,302,100 in eaeh fiscal year 2019-20 and $7,464,600 in fiscal
year 2020-21. |

(END)



